DEFARTMENT OF THE ARMY
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY
PO BOX 268
FORT WANGATE, NM 87318

November 24, 2009

§r. James B, Bearzi

Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2808 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico B7505.8303

Dear Nr. Bearzi:

The mipose of this letter i 10 request an extansion to the required Kickout Area for the
Qpen Bumn/Open Detonation (OB/O0} Unit Surface Clearance to comply with the Fort Wingate
Depot Activity (FWDA) RCRA Parmit EPA 1D No, NME213B20874. As required by sections (VB
& C of the RCRA permit, the Kickout Area Surface Clearance Work Plan must be submiited
within 80 days of the submittal date of the Kickout Area Defineation Report.

FWDA s seeking an extension of time for good cause under Section LM, An extension
is needed to give the Army tims to oblain closure of the HWMU per section |HLA of the permit.
Bacause of safety concerns and separation distances, both projects cannot occur at the same
time. The Army feeis cloging the HWMU is g higher priority than the Surface Clearance of the
Kickout.

The Army requests an extension of the Kickeut Area Surface Clearance work pian unti
December, 2018. This will allow time for the Army fo complete section lILA. The Ammy
apologizes for tha need to reguest an extension ared appreciates NMED's understanding and
continued cooperation at FWDA. If you have questions or require further information, piease
call me at (330) 358-7312.

Sincerely,

Mark Patterson
BRAG Environmental Coordinator
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